

Louisa Bartlett Resume

Biography

My passion is singing, dancing and performing! When I'm not on stage, I love spending time with my family. I have a younger brother and sister and we have a dog, Mabel. Lately, I've really enjoyed baking with my family and trying new recipes. I also enjoy spending time with my friends and having sleep-overs. I attend Mill Creek Elementary where I'm in choir and serve on Student Council. I was elected Public Relations Officer and have also served as Sergeant at Arms. I volunteer with the Salvation Army and have helped with the Angel Tree, Fan Drive and Back to School Supplies Drive.

Experience

Billy Elliot (Ballet Girl) – White Theatre at the J

Jerry Jay Director – 2020 - Postponed due to COVID 19

A Midsummer Night's Dream (Peaseblossom) - White Theatre at the J

Sidonie Garrett Director – 2020

Mary Poppins (Ensemble) – MTKC

Julie Danielson Director 2020

Elf (Youth Ensemble) – MTKC Pro

Zak Smith Director 2019

Cat On A Hot Tin Roof (Dixie) – KCREP

Lisa Rothe Director 2019

Wizard of Oz (Flying Monkey, Munchkin, Poppy) – Theatre in the Park

Tiffany Schweigert Director 2019

Newsies (Youth Ensemble) – SM North High School

Ben Bartlett Director 2018

Miller Marley MiniTainers performance troupe – dancer and vocal soloist

Annie Cocherl Director 2019-current

National Stage Experience as an award-winning dancer and tumbler

Miss Maria's Dance Cheer Gymnastics 2015-2019

Training

Miller Marley School of Dance and Voice

Jazz, Tap, Ballet, MiniTainers Performing Troupe

Miss Maria's Dance Cheer Gymnastics 2012-2019

Back Handsprings, Aerial Cartwheels, Walkovers, etc.

Competition Dance Team 2018-2019

Ashley Pankow – Voice

Acting – Ben Bartlett - SM North High School Drama Director

Dialects – Southern Accent - Scott Stackhouse, Asst. Prof. of Voice, UMKC

Qualities

Mature and focused, serious about her work, takes instruction well

Intelligent and professional, a quick study

Use to long days of rehearsal and training, hard worker

Loves performing

Very kind and supportive of others